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Dear Mr. Newman;

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in receipt
of a request for administrative action to the Monmouth County District Solid Waste Management
Plan (County Plan) dated May 25, 2016. This request for administrative action to the County Plan
proposes County Plan inclusion to reflect approved truck routes for the Freehold Cartage, Inc.(FCT)-
Transfer Station/ Material Recovery Facility (TS/MRF) facility located at 823 and 825 Business
Route 33 in Freehold Township (Lot 18, Block 43). The specific traffic routes include State Route
33, Business Route 33 (Park Avenue), State Route 79, and Halls Mill Road (County Route 55).

Pursuant to N.J.A.C, 7:26-6.11(b)2, the inclusion of the approved designated truck routes for inbound
and outbound solid waste vehicles traveling to FCI can be accomplished via an administrative action.
Therefore, this request to accept the approved truck routes is hereby approved as an administrative
action pursuant to N.JLA.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact me at (609) 292—2125 or email at.
Joanne meclendon(@dep.nj.gov. e

Sincerely,

Edward Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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